Kate Halsall

R R R RO ——
From: Kevin Halstead <kevinhalstead@frenshampondhotel.co.uk>
Sent: Friday 20 February 2015 15:24
To: Kate Halsall
Cc: Julie Gregory
Subject: PUBLIC NUISANCE
Attachments: Agreed Control Measures Public Nuisance.pdf

Hi Kate

Following Julie’s visit this morning and paperwork | can confirm we are in agreement with the conditions attached.
Please find our confirmation of that attached.
Kind regards

Kevin Halstead

General Manager

BEST WESTERN Frensham Pond Hotel
Tel: 01252 795161 Fax:; 01252 792631

E Mail: kevin@frenshampondhotel.co.uk
Web: www bw-frenshampondhotel.co.uk

Please consider the enviroment and only print if absolutely necessary

Other Aristel Hotels

Double Tree by Hilton London Marble Arch

BEST WESTERN Donningion Manor Hotel - Sevenoaks
Chatsworth Hotel - Hastings




Waverl

BOROUGH COUNCIL §

Agreed Control Measures for the Prevention of Public Nuisance

Premises: Frensham Pond Hotel, GU10 2QD

1. Marquees will have acoustic qualities and all Marquee events will be monitored using

Sound Level Monitors supplied by you. There will be a designated person at each
function who will take responsibility of the event. They will be on site to check that
the equipment used to amplify music is appropriate and to ensure that nuisance is
minimised. They will ensure that the level of noise generated by amplified music is
monitored at the perimeter of the property by an appropriate member of staff. They
will also be on hand to deal with any complaints, should they arise. Readings taken
at the source and the nearest noise sensitive properties to be recorded and kept for
inspection if required.

- Speakers will be orientated so as to minimise disturbance, and wind strength and
direction will be taken into account at events to ensure minimal noise disturbance to
local residents.

. There will be, where appropriate, liaison with local residents regarding events, which
may cause them a noise nuisance.

Signed: ...... Julie Gregory... ..o e
Designation: Environmental Health Technical Officer

Date: 20" February 2015




